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Amendment Number 0002 
 

Broad Agency Announcement  10-006 
 

“Navigation and Timekeeping Technology” 
   
 

 
The purpose of Amendment Number 0002 is to provide answers to questions 
received under BAA 10-006 entitled “Navigation and Timekeeping Technology” as 
follows: 
 
Q#1: Was there a Proposer's Day or Industry Day for this BAA?   
 
A#1: No, the Program Office did not hold an Industry Day or Proposer’s Day under 
BAA 10-006. 
 

________________________________ 
 

 
Q#2:  Is there a page limitation on the white paper that is due on December 28, 
2009. 
 
A#2:  Please refer to BAA 10-006, Section IV entitled, “Application and Submission 
Information” paragraph number 2 entitled, “Content and Format of White Papers/Full 
Proposals” which states “Maximum number of pages permitted:  10 pages (excluding 
cover page, resumes, bibliographies and table of contents)”. 
 

 ________________________________ 
 
Q#3:  There seems to be a lot of research topics from ONR.  Does an offeror like 
ourselves pick one of those topics and respond to it?    
 
A#3:  Please refer to BAA 10-006, Section I entitled, “General Information” 
paragraph number 6 entitled, “Research Opportunity Description” for the areas of 
concentration. 
 

________________________________ 
 

Q#4:  Given ONR's vast area of interest in navigation and timing technology, how 
will the decisions be made on such a plethora topics of interest?  Is there a 
precedent in your research area and your decision on award?  
 
A#4:  Please refer to BAA 10-006 Section V entitled, “Evaluation Information”. 
 

________________________________ 
 
 
Q#5:  How many winners are you anticipating to be selected for this BAA next year? 
 
A#5:  Please refer to BAA 10-006 Section II entitled, “Award Information”. 
 

________________________________ 



BAA 10-006  
Amendment 0002 
Page 2 of 2 

 
Q#6.  What technology readiness level (TRL) are you seeking to cultivate into 
maturity?  
 
A#6:  Please refer to BAA 10-006 Section II entitled, “Award Information” which 
states, “ONR plans to fund up to $500,000 per year per award using Exploratory 
Development Funds (Budget Category 6.2) and Advanced Technology Funds (Budget 
Category 6.3): 

 
________________________________ 

 
 
 


